From: Martin Jenkin [martinjenkin@broadsuredirect.com]
Sent: 07 October 2014 18:10

To: 'Lorraine Cordell'

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

Could you confirm the bank details and I will reset the direct debit up?

Once set up [ will confirm the payment dates and we need to make sure the payment goes through Regards

Martin Jenkin DDI 01843 598744
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From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 07 October 2014 18:03

To: 'Martin Jenkin'

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

Hi Martin

Is there any news about the payment yet?

Regards

Lorraine

From: Martin Jenkin [mailto:martinienkin@broadsuredirect.com
Sent: 01 October 2014 16:20

To: 'Lorraine Cordell'

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

Hi Lorraine,

I am currently looking to see if I can re setup the direct debit on a recourse basis,

I will be back in contact shortly




